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STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG. 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

18 September 1985 

COMMISSION HEARING 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

Case 8457 being reopened on the CASE 
motion o f LeFlore O i l and Gas, I n c . 3457 
t o r e q u i r e Amerind O i l Company t o 
appear and show cause why D i v i s i o n 
Order No. R-7796 should not be r e ­
scinded . 

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets, Chairman 
Ed K e l l e y , Commissioner 

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING 

A P P E A R A N C E S 

For t he D i v i s i o n : J e f f T a y l o r 
A t t o r n e y a t Law 
Legal Counsel t o the D i v i s i o n 
S t a t e Land O f f i c e Bldg. 
Santa Fe f New Mexico 87501 

For LeFlore O i l & Gas: Karen Aubrey 
A t t o r n e y a t Law 
KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN 
P. 0. Box 2265 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 
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A P P E A R A N C E S 

For Amerind O i l : James G. Bruce 
A t t o r n e y a t Law 
HINKLE LAW FIRM 
P. O. Box 2068 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87 501 

I N D E X 

STATEMENT BY MS. AUBREY 

STATEMENT BY MR. BRUCE IC 
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Direct Examination by Ms. Aubrey 13 

Cross Examination by Mr. Stamets 31 

Cross Examination by Mr. Bruce 34 
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MR. STAMETS: C a l l next then 

Case 8457. 

MR. TAYLOR: I n the matter o f 

Case 8457 be i n g reopened on the motion o f LeFlore O i l and 

Gas, I n c . , t o r e q u i r e Amerind O i l Company t o appear and show 

cause why D i v i s i o n Order No. R-7796, as amended, which 

a u t h o r i z e s compulsory p o o l i n g and an unorthodox o i l w e l l l o ­

c a t i o n i n S e c t i o n 28, Township 16 South, Range 37 ea s t , 

should n o t be r e s c i n d e d . 

MR. STAMETS: C a l l f o r appear­

ances . 

MS. AUBREY: Karen Aubrey, K e l ­

l a h i n and K e l l a h i n , r e p r e s e n t i n g t he a p p l i c a n t . 

MR. BRUCE: Jim Bruce o f the 

H i n k l e Law Firm, r e p r e s e n t i n g Amerind O i l Company. 

MS. AUBREY: Mr. Stamets, I 

have one w i t n e s s . 

MR. STAMETS: We'll take a f i f ­

teen minute recess. 

(Thereupon a recess was taken.) 

MR. STAMETS: I b e l i e v e we have 

one w i t n e s s t o be sworn. 

(Witness sworn.) 
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MR. STAMETS: Ms. Aubrey, you 

may proceed. 

MS. AUBREY: Thank you, Mr. 

Stamets. 

I'd l i k e to make a b r i e f open­

ing statement t o c l a r i f y some of the confusion over the i n ­

volvement of LeFlore O i l and Gas i n t h i s case. 

This case i s before you on the 

ap p l i c a t i o n of LeFlore O i l and Gas seeking the reopening of 

Case 8457. 

Case 8457 was before Examiner 

Stogner on the a p p l i c a t i o n of Amerind t o compulsory pool the 

west h a l f of the northeast quarter of Section 28. We be­

l i e v e t h a t the testimony which Mr. Lundeen w i l l give you t o ­

day w i l l show you th a t Amerind has conducted i t s business i n 

a way th a t has v i o l a t e d the c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s of the work­

ing i n t e r e s t owners underlying t h a t p r o r a t i o n u n i t . 

Amerind's course of conduct i n 

connection w i t h the compulsory pooling, the extension of 

c e r t a i n time l i m i t s , and the order which was issued, and i n 

changing the l o c a t i o n of the we l l have a l l been done to a l ­

low Amerind to take advantage of working i n t e r e s t owners i n 

v i o l a t i o n of the s t a t u t e which requires t h a t a l l forced 

pooling orders, or a l l orders a f f e c t i n g pooling s h a l l be 

made a f t e r notice and hearing. 
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At the Examiner Hearing on Jan­

uary 30th of t h i s year Examiner Stogner remarked on Amer­

ind's use of the forced pooling s t a t u t e t o br i n g about 

agreement between working i n t e r e s t owners i n a way that was 

not contemplated by the s t a t u t e . 

The conduct which a f f e c t s 

LeFlore, however, arose l a t e r . The forced pooling order was 

entered on January 30th ( not c l e a r l y understood), 32 days 

a f t e r the w e l l was f i r s t proposed by mail t o the i n t e r e s t 

owners. 

Shell Western had a working i n ­

t e r e s t i n the u n i t , d i d not appear at the hearing, and was 

pooled as a nonconsenting working i n t e r e s t owner. 

At the end of March, 1985, 

Amerind sent out i t s AFE and a copy of the January 30th or­

der. I t sent a copy of t h a t to S h e l l . 

On A p r i l 11th B i l l Seltzer, r e ­

presenting Amerind, wrote the Commission and asked f o r an 

extension of time t o d r i l l the Carter Mo. 2. The time l i m i t 

f o r d r i l l i n g i n the forced pooling order was May 1st, 1985. 

Mr. Seltzer stated i n h i s l e t ­

t e r t h a t he needed t o obtain an extension of the d r i l l i n g 

time on the grounds t h a t he wanted to use the same r i g t o 

d r i l l the Carter No. 1 and the Carter No. 2, and the Carter 

No. 2 i s the w e l l we're t a l k i n g about here today. 
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The completion report from the 

OCD f i l e s on the Carter No. 1 shows t h a t i t was completed on 

A p r i l 15th; i t i n f a c t was s e l l i n g casinghead gas on A p r i l 

12th, one day a f t e r the l e t t e r was w r i t t e n . 

No notice was given to Shell of 

the request f o r an extension of time under the forced pool­

ing order f o r the d r i l l i n g of the Carter No. 2. 

Also on t h a t day, again wi t h no 

notice t o S h e l l , a party who had been force pooled, Amerind 

f i l e d an a p p l i c a t i o n f o r an unorthodox l o c a t i o n f o r the Car­

t e r No. 2 Well, so there was an a p p l i c a t i o n t o extend the 

time to begin the Carter No. 2 Well and an a p p l i c a t i o n t o 

move i t s l o c a t i o n t o a l o c a t i o n other than the l o c a t i o n i n ­

volved i n the forced pooling hearing or the l o c a t i o n stated 

on the AFE. That happened on A p r i l 11th. 

On A p r i l 15th Amerind received 

a l e t t e r saying t h a t they had u n t i l July 1 t o beigin the 

we 11. 

On A p r i l 26, and t h i s i s how 

LeFlore gets i n t o the case, LeFlore obtained a farmout of 

Shell's i n t e r e s t s about the imddle of A p r i l of '85, and on 

A p r i l 26th Shell wrote t o Amerind t o explain t h a t Shell d i d 

not want t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n the w e l l but t h a t they had farmed 

out t h e i r i n t e r e s t and LeFlore O i l and Gas did i n f a c t want 

to p a r t i c i p a t e . 
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On May 1st LeFlore wrote the 

same l e t t e r s t a t i n g t h a t they had obtained a farmout from 

Sh e l l , t h a t they wanted t o pa r t i c p a t e i n the w e l l , and t h a t 

they wanted a current AFE and operating agreement. The AFE 

which Shell had been provided was by then f i v e months o l d . 

On A p r i l 8th Amerind came up 

here and put on a case t o move the l o c a t i o n of the w e l l 

I'm sorry, on May — May 8th, again w i t h no notice t o work­

ing i n t e r e s t owners, or nonconsenting working i n t e r e s t own­

ers, even, t h a t the AFE l o c a t i o n was being changed. 

The next day, even though i t 

didn't have a l o c a t i o n change and even though i t didn ' t have 

a w e l l spudded, Amerind wrote t o LeFlore and said you can't 

come i n the w e l l because we didn't get a check w i t h your 

l e t t e r . 

That continues, as we under­

stand i t , t o be Amerind's p o s i t i o n . 

Three days l a t e r , s t i l l without 

an unorthodox l o c a t i o n order they spudded the w e l l on May 

12th; on the 14th they received t h e i r order from the D i v i ­

sion allowing them t o d r i l l the w e l l at the unorthodox loca­

t i o n . 

That w e l l was completed on June 

15th, 1985, according t o the records of the O i l Conservation 

D i v i s i o n . 
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LeFlore O i l and Gas c o n t i n u e s 

t o be a working i n t e r e s t owner i n t h a t u n i t under the farm-

out from S h e l l . As o f t h i s day th e y have not y e t r e c e i v e d 

a c t u a l w e l l c o s t s from Amerind as r e q u i r e d by the f o r c e d 

p o o l i n g o r d e r w i t h i n n i n e t y days o f c o m p l e t i o n . 

LeFlore O i l and Gas attempted 

t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n t h i s w e l l a t a time when not o n l y was the 

w e l l n o t spudded b u t Amerind was i n t e n d i n g t o change i t s l o ­

c a t i o n , and were going t o have t o go t o h e a r i n g t o change 

the l o c a t i o n . 

No telephone c a l l s or c o r r e s ­

pondence from Amerind was r e c e i v e d by LeFlore s a y i n g , guys, 

you g o t t o g i v e us your money. 

You're going t o hear t e s t i m o n y 

today t h a t LeFlore i s an Oklahoma o u t f i t . They have never 

p a r t i p a t e d i n a w e l l b e f o r e i n t h e S t a t e o f New Mexico. 

They attempted t o comply — do 

w i t h what t h e y understood t o be the requirement o f n o t i f i c a ­

t i o n , w i l l i n g n e s s t o j o i n , a s k i n g f o r a c u r r e n t AFE and ask­

i n g f o r an o p e r a t i n g agreement, n o t o n l y w i t h i n the time 

p e r i o d set o u t i n the o r d e r , b u t p r a c t i c a l l y speaking a t a 

time when the w e l l had not y e t been spudded, a t a time when 

the proposed l o c a t i o n had not been approved. 

We t h i n k t h a t when you hear t h e 

h i s t o r y o f t h i s case on the n o t i c e issue and the way t h a t 
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Amerind has manipulated t h e r u l e s and time l i m i t s e t out by 

t h i s -- by the D i v i s i o n , you w i l l f i n d t h a t LeFlore O i l and 

Gas has not been gi v e n an o p p o r t u n i t y t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n t h i s 

w e l l , t h a t they should be p e r m i t t e d t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n the 

w e l l , and t h a t the January 30th, 1985 ord e r i s v o i d and o f 

no e f f e c t because Amerind f a i l e d t o d r i l l t h e i r w e l l by May 

1s t . They f a i l e d t o have a v a l i d n o t i c e or v a l i d o r d e r ex­

t e n d i n g the time f o r d r i l l i n g a f t e r n o t i c e o f h e a r i n g i n 

v i o l a t i o n o f the f o r c e d p o o l i n g s t a t u t e . 

Thank you. 

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Bruce, do you 

have an opening statement? 

MR. BRUCE: A few words, Mr. 

Stamets. 

F i r s t o f a l l , I would s t a t e 

t h a t Amerind d i d attempt t o o b t a i n the agreement o f a l l par­

t i e s b e f o r e the o r i g i n a l f o r c e d p o o l i n g h e a r i n g and f u r t h e r ­

more n o t i c e was g i v e n t o a l l o f those p a r t i e s by, I b e l i e v e , 

c e r t i f i e d m a i l . They d i d n ' t o b j e c t t o i t a t a l l , so I t h i n k 

t h a t i s more or l e s s o f a moot p o i n t r i g h t now. 

Ms. Aubrey's statements about 

the c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s o f the i n t e r e s t owners i n the Ca r t e r 

No. 2 U n i t , I r e a l l y see -- f a i l t o see how t h a t has any­

t h i n g much t o do w i t h t h i s case. The w e l l was d r i l l e d ; i t s 

i n i t i a l p r o d u c t i o n was 389 b a r r e l s a day and 600 MCF a day. 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

I would t h i n k t h a t any i n t e r e s t owner i s rather luippy w i t h 

t h a t r e s u l t . 

As far as the — and again, the 

unorthodox l o c a t i o n hearing i n May, notice was given as pro­

vided under the OCD rules to the o f f s e t operators and Ms. 

Aubrey i s r i g h t t h a t notice of the hearing was not given t o 

a l l working i n t e r e s t owners, but t h a t was not required by 

the OCD r u l e s . 

Despite a l l what's going on, 

the whole chain of events, LeFlore had notice, or had a copy 

of the o r i g i n a l forced pooling order, at least sometime by 

March, 1985. They did subsequently get a farmout of Shell's 

i n t e r e s t , I would say t h a t they took subject t o any — any 

r i g h t s or l i a b i l i t i e s t h a t Shell had i n the u n i t . Despite 

having notice of t h a t order they never, have never t o t h i s 

date tendered a check or anything t o Amerind t o pay f o r the 

w e l l costs. A l l they've ever said i s t h a t "we'd l i k e t o 

j o i n i n the w e l l " but they have never, ever tendered a 

check. 

I t h i n k the main point of t h i s 

hearing i s v/hether or not, as I understand i t from the 

b r i e f s f i l e d and a p p l i c a t i o n f i l e d , LeFlore had notice of 

the extension. I would say and I ' l l submit some documents a 

l i t t l e l a t e r on t h a t shows tha t notice of the extension r e ­

quest was given by Amerind t o Shell before Shell farmed out 
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t o L e F l o r e . 

We b e l i e v e t h a t was s u f f i c i e n t 

and LeFlore took s u b j e c t t o S h e l l ' s r i g h t s ; S h e l l had no ob­

j e c t i o n a t t h a t t i m e and I don't see how LeFlore can o b j e c t 

a t t h i s t i m e . 

I have n o t h i n g f u r t h e r . 

MR. STAMETS: One q u e s t i o n be­

f o r e we get s t a r t e d . 

When the unorthodox l o c a t i o n 

was — was g r a n t e d , was t h a t by an amendment t o the Order R-

7796? 

MR. BRUCE: Yes, s i r . I would 

l i k e t o say one t h i n g , t h a t Ms. Aubrey s a i d t h a t the w e l l 

was d r i l l e d b e f o r e t h a t , was spudded b e f o r e t h a t order was 

dated. 

I b e l i e v e t h a t t h e f i l e would 

show, and i f necessary we cou l d o b t a i n t e s t i m o n y t o show 

t h a t Amerind had th e v e r b a l a p p r o v a l o f th e OCD t o spud t h e 

w e l l on t h a t d a t e , two days b e f o r e the date o f the o r d e r . 

But, yes, i t ' s R-7796-A. 

MR. STAMETS: Okay, thank you. 

Ms. Aubrey, you may proceed. 

MS. AUBREY: Thank you. 
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CHARLES E. LUNDEEN, 

being c a l l e d as a w i t n e s s and being d u l y sworn upon h i s 

oa t h , t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s , t o - w i t : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. AUBREY: 

Q W i l l you s t a t e your name f o r the record? 

A Charles E. Lundeen. L-U-N-D-E-E-N. 

Q Where are you employed, Mr. Lundeen? 

A Samson Resources Company. 

Q Have you t e s t i f i e d p r e v i o u s l y b e f o r e t h e 

O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n and your q u a l i f i c a t i o n s as a l a n d ­

man made a mat t e r o f record? 

A Yes, I have. 

MS. AUBREY: Mr. Stamets, are 

the w i t n e s s ' q u a l i f i c a t i o n s acceptable? 

MR. STAMETS: Yes, they are, 

and I ' d l i k e t o know t h e r e l a t i o n s h i p between Samson Resour­

ces and L e F l o r e . 

A LeFlore i s a w h o l l y owned s i s t e r company, 

s u b s i d i a r y o f Samson. 

MR. STAMETS: Okay, thank you. 

Q Mr. Lundeen, i n c o n n e c t i o n w i t h t h e Car­

t e r No. 2, were you i n v o l v e d w i t h Samson and LeFlore a t t h e 

time t h a t t h i s m a t t e r came on f o r h e a r i n g i n January o f 
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1985? 

A Yes, I was. 

Q Can you t e l l the Commission what your i n ­

volvement w i t h the prospect was? 

A Samson and LeFlore have a c t i v e l y attemp­

ted t o acquire i n t e r e s t i n t h i s area. Steve Thrower ( s i c ) 

was our landman w i t h LeFlore who had d i r e c t contact w i t h 

Amerind. 

On December 28th i t was our knowledge 

th a t Amerind proposed the w e l l t o Shell i n the northeast 

quarter of 28. A c t u a l l y the proposal was j u s t f o r the Car­

t e r No. 1; i t says the northeast quarter. That was the l e t ­

t e r t h a t we received. 

Q Was t h i s at a time when you were looking 

at acquiring a farmout i n the area? 

A Yes. 

Q Let me ask you t o describe f o r the Com­

mission what Samson and LeFlore's i n t e r e s t i n New Mexico had 

been up t o January of 1985. 

A You mean what we held? 

Q What you'd held; what wells you d r i l l e d ; 

what wells you operated. 

A LeFlore has neither d r i l l e d nor p a r t i c i ­

pated i n any wells i n New Mexico. 

Samson d r i l l e d one w e l l i n New Mexico, 
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which was completed t h i s year; i t was a dry hole i n Lea 

County, and t h a t i s i t . 

Q Where do you do most of your business? 

A In Oklahoma. 

Q Let me have you look at what we've marked 

as E x h i b i t One. Is t h a t the l e t t e r you r e f e r r e d tc from Mr. 

Seltzer? 

A Yes, i t i s . 

Q Proposing a w e l l i n the northeast quarter 

of 28, i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

A Yes. 

Q Does i t r e f e r s p e c i f i c a l l y t o a w e l l on 

the west h a l f ? 

A No, the w e l l that's r e f e r r e d to i s 660 

feet from the north l i n e and east l i n e of Section 28. 

Q That would be the Carter No. 1. 

A Yes. 

Q Were you involved or d i d you p a r t i c i p a t e 

i n the compoulsory pooling hearing which was held on the 

30th of January, 1985? 

A No. 

Q When did you f i r s t l e a r n , when did 

LeFlore or Samson f i r s t learn t h a t a compulsory pooling or­

der had been entered? 

A We had contacted Shell and a l l other par-
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t i e s i n the section, I guess i t was — i t was A p r i l before 

we knew t h a t a c t u a l l y Shell had been pooled by t h i s order. 

Q And you learned about the pooling from 

S h e l l , i s t h a t correct? 

A Yes. 

Q Let me have you look at what we've marked 

as E x h i b i t Number Two. 

This i s an a p p l i c a t i o n f o r compulsory 

pooling f o r the Carter No. 2 V7ell f i s t h a t correct? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q Did you ever receive a copy of t h i s docu­

ment? 

A No, we d i d n ' t . 

Q What did LeFlore do i n connection w i t h 

obtaining a farmout and attempting to p a r t i c i p a t e i n the 

w e l l before May of 1985? 

A We were i n contact w i t h Shell over a per­

iod of time. They stated they wanted a back i n ; they 

weren't being o f f e r e d high enough terms by Amerind. 

We o f f e r e d them a backin, stated t h a t we 

wanted to p a r t i c i p a t e i n the w e l l . 

We received a farmout agreement from them 

A p r i l 26th, at which time they sent a c e r t i f i e d l e t t e r t o 

Amerind s t a t i n g they'd farmed out t o LeFlore and LeFlore 

would p a r t i c i p a t e . 
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Q Let me have you i d e n t i f y some more exhi­

b i t s here, Mr. Lundeen. 

Ex h i b i t Number Three was marked as a copy 

of the Division's January 30th, 1985 order, i s t h a t correct? 

A Yes. 

Q And Number Four i s a copy of t h a t order 

w i t h an AFE sent to Shell i n March of '85, i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q Let me have you look at the AFE a minute. 

V7hat's the date on that? 

A January 2nd, 1985. 

Q And would you look at t h a t and see i f you 

can t e l l the Commission what i s the proposed l o c a t i o n f o r 

t h a t well? 

A The west h a l f of the northeast quarter. 

Q Okay, showing — does i t show a footage 

location? 

A I don't see one. 

Q Did you receive a copy of t h i s l e t t e r 

from Shell? I s t h a t how you got i t ? 

A Yes, I got i t from S h e l l . 

Q And i t ' s dated March 26, 1985. 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q Two months a f t e r the forced pooling hear­

ing . 
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A Yes. 

MR. STAMETS: Whose stamp-in 

date i s t h a t a t the t o p o f the page? • 

MS. AUBREY: Mr. Stamets, I 

b e l i e v e t h a t t h a t i s T e r r y Enders w i t h S h e l l Western. 

MR. STAMETS: Okay, so t h a t 

would be a S h e l l stamp-in. 

MS. AUBREY: R i g h t . I don't 

have a copy t h a t ' s — 

MR. STAMETS: Okay. 

MS. AUBREY: — more l e g i b l e . 

MR. STAMETS: Thank you. 

MS. AUBREY: But I b e l i e v e i t 

shows t h a t i t was r e c e i v e d by S h e l l March 28th. 

MR. STAMETS: And t h o t would 

correspond w i t h the March 26th m a i l i n g date t h a t I've seen 

p r e v i o u s l y . 

Q Let me have you look now a t E x h i b i t Num­

ber F i v e , Mr. Lundeen. 

I t appears t o be a com p l e t i o n r e p o r t f o r 

the C a r t e r No. 1, i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A Yes. 

Q And i f you can, would you look a t page 

two o f t h a t e x h i b i t i n the — on the t o p o f the form can you 

t e l l what the c o m p l e t i o n date o f the w e l l i s ? 
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A A p r i l 1 6 t h , 1985. 

Q E x h b i i t S i x , Mr . Lundeen? 

A Uh-huh. 

Q I s a l e t t e r from the Hinkle Law Firm i n 

Midland t o the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n . Does tha t — does 

th a t l e t t e r show a copy t o e i t h e r Shell or t o you? 

A No, i t doesn't. 

Q Have you discussed the question of the 

change i n the l o c a t i o n and the extension of the time t o 

d r i l l the Carter No. 2 w i t h representatives of Shell Wes­

tern? 

A No, I haven't. 

Q Have you talked t o Terry Enders? 

A I have r e c e n t l y . At the time i t was Steve 

Thrower ( s i c ) who was dealing w i t h Terry. 

Q Since t h a t time, Mr. Lundeen, have you 

had discussions w i t h respresentatives of Shell Western i n 

the Land Department about whether or not they were aware of 

the extension of time f o r the forced pooling order or the 

unorthodox location? 

A Yes. 

Q And what kind of conversations d id you 

have w i t h them? 

A The gentleman I've been t a l k i n g t o i s 

Terry Enders i s no longer i n t h a t department w i t h S h e l l ; 
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that's who was there before. 

I've been t a l k i n g t o the gentleman who 

took h i s place. His name i s — 

Q Have you talked to Shell about whether or 

not they received notice of the extension of time f o r the 

forced pooling order? 

A He did not know of the extension of time 

fo r the forced pooling order. 

Q Do you have anything, have you seen 

anything i n w r i t i n g i n d i c a t i n g t h a t Amerind n o t i f i e d Shell 

t h a t they were seeking an extension of time of the force 

pooling order? 

A No. 

Q Have you seen anything i n w r i t i n g 

n o t i f y i n g Shell as a working i n t e r e s t owner of the change i n 

the proposed location? 

A No. We found out about these through the 

State Reporter. 

Q Why don't you explain to the Commission 

how you d i d that? 

A We receive the New Mexico State Reporter. 

We noticed a f t e r the f a c t t h a t these had been applied f o r 

and were heard. That was when we were aware, which was 

l a t e r on. 

Q Did you ever receive w r i t t e n n o t i f i c a t i o n 



21 

of the time f o r d r i l l i n g the Carter No. 2 Well had been ex­

tended? 

A No. 

Q Let me have you look at what we 1ve marked 

as E x h i b i t Number Seven. I t ' s a three-page document. 

The f i r s t page i s a l e t t e r from Mr. Sta­

mets t o Mr. Seltzer granting the extension of time and a t ­

tached t o t h a t i s a l e t t e r dated A p r i l 11th from Mr. Seltzer 

to Mr. Stamets asking f o r the extension of time. 

Does t h a t document show a copy t o Shell 

Western Exploration? 

A No, i t doesn't. 

Q Let me have you look at E x h i b i t Number 

Eight, now. Can you i d e n t i f y that? 

A I t ' s a l e t t e r from Shell t o Mr. Seltzer 

s t a t i n g t h a t Shell would not — i s not i n t e r e s t e d i n farming 

out t h e i r i n t e r e s t at the terms requested by Amerind. 

Q And that's dated what? 

A A p r i l 19th, 1985. 

Q Now l e t me have you look at E x h i b i t Num­

ber Nine. Can you describe t h a t f o r the Commission? 

A I t ' s a l e t t e r from Shell to Mr. Seltzer 

s t a t i n g t h a t they have farmed out t h e i r i n t e r e s t t o LeFlore 

O i l and Gas and LeFlore would be p a r t i c i p a t i n g i n the w e l l . 

Q I t shows a copy t o LeFlore O i l and Gas on 
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i t ? 

A Yes. 

Q At t h a t time what was LeFlore*s 

understanding of the procedures by which a working i n t e r e s t 

owner p a r t i c i p a t e d i n a w e l l which has been force pooled? 

A You would have t o respond w i t h i n the time 

period required by c e r t i f i e d mail or telegram t o 

p a r t i c i p a t e . 

We had requested the current AFE, 

operating agreement, a l l other information t o allow us t o 

p a r t i c i p a t e i n the w e l l . 

Q Let me have you look at E x h i b i t Number 

Ten. I t ' s a l e t t e r dated A p r i l 29th, 1985. Do you have 

th a t i n f r o n t of you? 

A Yes. 

Q Does t h a t — i s there a copy of t h a t 

l e t t e r addressed t o Shell or t o you? 

A No, there i s n ' t . 

Q I t ' s a l e t t e r t o the O i l Conservation 

Commission dated A p r i l 29th, 1985? 

A Yes. 

Q And E x h i b i t Number Eleven? 

A I t ' s our l e t t e r dated May 1st, 1985, 

whereby LeFlore O i l and Gas n o t i f i e d Amerind t h a t they would 

p a r t i c i p a t e i n the d r i l l i n g of the Carter No. 2. 
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Q Were you aware at the time t h i s May 1st 

l e t t e r was w r i t t e n t h a t more than t h i r t y days had expired 

since B i l l Seltzer sent the AFE out? 

A Would you repeat the question? 

Q Sure. Were you aware when you wrote t h i s 

l e t t e r , E x h i b i t Number Eleven — 

A Uh-huh. 

Q — th a t more than t h i r t y days had expired 

from the time Shell received the AFE? 

A No. 

Q What was your nest contact w i t h Mr. S e l t ­

zer? 

A We wrote the l e t t e r May 1st, 1985. We 

received May 15th a l e t t e r from him s t a t i n g t h a t payment was 

not t i m e l y received w i t h our e l e c t i o n and tha t we would not 

be e n t i t l e d t o p a r t i c i p a t e . 

Q When was t h a t l e t t e r w r i t t e n ? 

A May 9th. 

Q And i t took you a week t o get i t ? 

A Six days. 

Q Did you receive any telephone c a l l s from 

Mr. Seltzer i n response t o your May 1st l e t t e r i n d i c a t i n g 

t h a t he wanted your money w i t h your l e t t e r ? 

A No, we've never (not c l e a r l y a u d i b l e ) . 

Q Did you have any other correspondence 
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w i t h Mr. Seltzer as a r e s u l t of e i t h e r your May 1st l e t t e r 

or the A p r i l 26th l e t t e r of Sh e l l , t e l l i n g you t h a t you 

needed t o send a check along w i t h your l e t t e r ? 

A No, we d i d n ' t . 

Q When di d LeFlore O i l and Gas make the de­

c i s i o n t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n the Carter on 2 and pay i t s share 

of estimated w e l l costs? 

A When di d we make our decision? 

Q Yes. 

A Well, when we got our farmout from S h e l l . 

Q And t h a t was A p r i l 26th? 

A A p r i l 26th. We'd a c t u a l l y made the deal 

p r i o r t o t h a t . That was the date of the farmout. 

Q Let me have you look at E x h i b i t Number 

Thirteen. I believe i t ' s a l e t t e r from Shell — I'm sorry, 

from Mr. Seltzer t o Shell? 

A Yes. 

Q And t h a t indicates t h a t you can't come 

i n t o the w e l l because you di d n ' t pay your money. 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q Now May 9th, the date t h a t E x h i b i t s 

Twelve and Thirteen were w r i t t e n i s the day a f t e r the hear­

ing here i n Santa Fe on the unorthodox l o c a t i o n a p p l i c a t i o n 

t o change the l o c a t i o n of the w e l l which had been proposed 

under the forced pooling case i n January. 
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A Yes. 

Q Did you have any notice of t h a t proceed­

ing? 

A No, we d i d n ' t . 

Q E x h i b i t Number Fourteen i s a copy of the 

Commission order dated May 14th, 1985, i s t h a t correct? 

A Yes. 

Q Let me have you look now at E x h i b i t 

Number F i f t e e n and can you explain t o the Commission what 

th a t l e t t e r is? 

A I t ' s a l e t t e r from Steve Thrower ( s i c ) on 

behalf of LeFlore O i l and Gas t o B i l l Seltzer s t a t i n g t h a t 

they had been n o t i f i e d t h a t LeFlore wanted t o p a r t i c i p a t e 

i n the Carter No. 2. They were n o t i f i e d by LeFlore and 

She l l . 

I t stated t h a t Amerind was asked f o r a l l 

p e r t i n e n t instruments and information concerning the w e l l 

and t h a t we d i d not f e e l t h a t we'd been o f f e r e d f a i r 

treatment i n requesting t o p a r t i c i p a t e as t o our small 

i n t e r e s t . 

Q How large i s the i n t e r e s t we're t a l k i n g 

about? 

A I t ' s 4.6875 percent of the u n i t . 

Q Did you receive a response to your June 

7th l e t t e r ? 
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A We received a l e t t e r July 2nd again deny­

ing LeFlore p a r t i c p a t i o n . 

Q And th a t was from whom? 

A B i l l Seltzer. 

Q That i s what we've marked as our Ex h i b i t 

Number Seventeen, i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

A That's c o r r e c t . 

Q And t h a t shows i t was w r i t t e n June 21st? 

A I t was w r i t t e n June 21st. We got i t July 

2nd. 

Q Let me have you look now at E x h i b i t Num­

ber Sixteen, Mr. Lundeen, which i s a copy of the completion 

report from the the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n w e l l f i l e s f o r 

the Carter No. 2. 

Let me have you look at the f o u r t h page 

of t h a t e x h i b i t . Can you t e l l from t h a t when the w e l l was 

spudded? 

A I t was May 12th, 1985, at 9:00 a. m.. 

Q And can you place t h a t i n r e l a t i o n to 

your contacts w i t h Mr. Seltzer i n e f f o r t s to j o i n the well? 

A Yes, i t was — we contacted him May 1st. 

Shell contacted him A p r i l 26th. Those are the times before 

the w e l l spudded. 

Q Have you ever received an AFE from Amer­

ind on t h i s well? 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A No, we haven't. We've not received any 

from Amerind except l e t t e r s s t a t i n g t h a t we cannot p a r t i c i ­

pate . 

Q Let me take you back t o the beginning of 

your e x h i b i t s there, Mr. Lundeen, and l e t ' s look at Number 

Three, which i s the compulsory pooling order issued by the 

D i v i s i o n on January 30th. 

There are some times and dates set out i n 

t h i s order. I'd l i k e you t o look s p e c i f i c a l l y at page 

three, paragraph number three, which begins "After the 

e f f e c t i v e date of t h i s order . . .", do you have t h a t there? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q Within ninety days of commencing the w e l l 

were you furnished an AFE by Amerind? 

A No, we weren't. 

Q I understand t h a t there's an AFE t h a t 

we've seen t h a t was perhaps given t o Shell dated January 1? 

A The AFE i s dated January 2nd and i t was 

furnished t o S h e l l . 

Q And the w e l l was spudded on May 12th. 

A May 12th. 

Q Are you aware of whether or not the w e l l 

has been completed? 

A We are now. 

Q Do you know the completion date? 
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A I believe i t was June 16th. I'm not 

p o s i t i v e on t h a t . 

Q Have you received from Amerind O i l a 

schedule of the actual w e l l costs? 

A No, we haven't. 

Q Do you know whether or not Amerind has 

withheld the 200 percent penalty provided f o r i n the January 

30th hearing from your share of production? 

A No, we don't. 

Q Have you received any documentation on 

t h i s w e l l since i t was completed i n the middle of June? 

A The only t h i n g we're received i s l e t t e r s 

s t a t i n g t h a t we cannot p a r t i c i p a t e . 

Q Do you know what the production has been 

to date of e i t h e r casinghead gas or o i l from t h i s well? 

A No, I don't. 

Q Can you t e l l me as a landman how f a r 

apart the Carter No. 1 and the Carter No. 2 are? 

A They're both w i t h i n the same quarter 

section. 

Q Do you have an opinion as t o how long i t 

should take to move the r i g from the Carter No. 1, which the 

records show was completed on the 16th of A p r i l , over t o the 

Carter No. 2 t o s t a r t d r i l l i n g i t ? 

A No, I don't. 
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Q Were you provided as a working i n t e r e s t 

owner w i t h any documentation regarding t h i s w e l l other than 

the January 2nd, 1985, AFE at a d i f f e r e n t location? 

A We were — Shell provided us w i t h copies 

of the AFE f o r pooling at a l a t e r date at my request. We 

have never received an AFE from Amerind; only the copy t h a t 

was sent t o them e a r l i e r . 

Q Do you know whether or not the Carter No. 

1 Well was completed p r i o r t o the spudding of the Carter No. 

2? 

A Yes, i t was. 

Q Do you know whether or not — 

A Oh, ws i t completed or spudded? Was the 

Carter No. 1 spudded — 

Q Was the Carter No. 1 spudded — completed 

before the Carter No. 2 was spudded? 

A The Carter No. 1 was spudded February 

28th and i t was completed A p r i l 16th. 

Q Do you know whether or not actual w e l l 

costs — l e t me s t a r t t h a t over. 

Have you seen the AFE on the Carter No. 

1? 

A No, I haven't. 

Q Do you know whether or not actual w e l l 

costs would have been a v a i l a b l e f o r the Carter No. 1 p r i o r 
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t o the Carter No. 2 being spudded? 

A I would assume t h a t most of t h e i r b i l l ­

ings would be i n . 

Q There's been a suggestion made, Mr. Lun­

deen, i n some of the papers t h a t have been f i l e d , t h a t 

LeFlore 1s delay was simply an attempt t o r i d e the w e l l down 

and t o see whether or not any production was achieved before 

paying the money under the forced pooling order. 

Do you have a response t o that? 

A A l l of our requests f o r p a r t i c i p a t i o n 

were p r i o r t o any information received by the Carter No. 2 

d r i l l i n g or i t being completed as a w e l l . 

We wanted t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n the w e l l 

since we acquired the i n t e r e s t . We've w r i t t e n l e t t e r s and 

i t ' s come t o t h i s . 

We — a l l we want t o do i s p a r t i c i p a t e i n 

a w e l l t h a t we have an i n t e r e s t i n . We've t r i e d t o do t h a t 

since A p r i l . 

Q Has Amerind, or anyone representing Amer­

ind ever t o l d you t h a t you can't do t h a t unless you pay your 

money f i r s t ? 

A The f i r s t l e t t e r we received from them 

said t h a t we d i d not send our money w i t h our e l e c t i o n and 

therefore we would not be able t o p a r t i c i p a t e . 

Q And t h a t was received by you on what 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

31 

date? 

A May 9th. Well, we received i t May 15th. 

I t was a l e t t e r dated May 9th. 

MS. AUBREY: I have no more 

questions. 

MR. STAMETS: One question, Mr. 

Bruce, before you get s t a r t e d . 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. STAMETS: 

Q Mr. Lundeen, t o your knowledge d i d Shell 

ever report t o LeFlore on the status of the forced pooling 

and f o r the need f o r somebody t o send Amerind a check at the 

time t h a t they gave you the farmout? 

A No. To my knowledge they d id not state 

t h a t we needed t o send a check. 

Q Okay, and t h i s l e t t e r from S h e l l , E x h i b i t 

Number Nine, i s dated A p r i l the 26th, and i t says t h a t Shell 

has elected t o farmout. Now what i s the e f f e c t i v e date of 

the farmout? 

A A p r i l 26th. 

Q Okay, and t h a t , t o my knowledge, i s the 

same date t h a t under the order money would have t o be ten­

dered to Amerind i n order t o comply w i t h the order, i s t h a t 

correct? 
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MS. AUBREY: W e l l , Mr. Stamets, 

I b e l i e v e t h a t t h e AFE was not r e c e i v e d by S h e l l u n t i l t h e 

28th o f March. S e l t z e r sent i t o u t on the 26th c f March. 

I t ' s our E x h i b i t Number Four. So i t was e i t h e r t h e 26th or 

the 2 8 t h . 

MR. BRUCE: I b e l i e v e i t ' s p r o ­

b a b l y t h e 28th, Mr. Stamets. 

MR. STAMETS: So are you b o t h 

i n agreement t h a t — t h a t you b e l i e v e t h a t t h e word " f u r ­

n i s h " i n o r d e r 3 o f o r i g i n a l Order 7796 means t o a c t u a l l y 

have i t i n the hands o f the p a r t i e s as opposed t o drop p i n g 

i t i n t h e mailbox? 

MR. BRUCE: I f i t would have 

been dropped i n t h e mailbox on A p r i l 26th I t h i n k ( n o t 

c l e a r l y understood.) 

MR. STAMETS: I'm t a l k i n g about 

your n o t i c e , Mr. Bruce, t o the o t h e r working i n t e r e s t own­

e r s ; t h a t when your c l i e n t f u r n i s h e d n o t i c e t o the o t h e r i n ­

t e r e s t owners, i n t h i s case S h e l l , d i d t h a t f u r n i s h i n g t a ke 

p l a c e on A p r i l 26th when the l e t t e r was dropped i n the m a i l ­

box o r on A p r i l t h e 28th when i t was pi c k e d up by S h e l l . 

MR. BRUCE: March 28th, you 

mean? 

MR. STAMETS: March, s o r r y . 

MR. BRUCE: The way I read t h e 
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1 pooling order, I believe the cor r e c t date would be March 

28th, so She l l , i t ' s my i n t e r p r e t a t i o n t h a t Shell or t h e i r 

successors had 30 days from March 28th to — 

MR. STAMETS: I'm not sure 

which i t was myself, because I can see, I t h i n k I can per­

haps even remember the s i t u a t i o n where an owner i n such a 

case refused t o pick up the mailed l e t t e r , which was c e r t i ­

f i e d , and l a t e r claimed t h a t they had not been furnished 

notice and I believe i t was the decision of the Commission 

at t h a t time t h a t the date, e f f e c t i v e date f o r purposes of 

tha t order was the date i t was placed i n the mail t o pre­

clude p a r t i e s from u t i l i z i n g t a c t i c s such as not p i c k i n g up 

t h e i r mail t o avoid the effectiveness of t h a t a r t i c l e order. 

MR. BRUCE: I , you know, t h a t 

may w e l l be. I t was j u s t my personal i n t e r p r e t a t i o n , but I 

thi n k i n t h i s case we're not — I'm not sure whether i t ' s 

A p r i l — or March 26th or March 28th. 

MR. STAMETS: I t would be at 

least one of those two dates. 

MR. BRUCE: I t would be one of 

those two dates, and I don't t h i n k t h a t would be conclusive 

i n t h i s case. 

MR. STAMETS: Do you have 

|questions, Mr. Bruce? 

i MR. BRUCE: I have a few. 
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1 
i 

2 j CROSS EXAMINATION 

3 ! BY MR. BRUCE: 

4 ! 
| Q Mr. Lundeen, you p r e v i o u s l y s t a t e d t h a t 

' i you r e a l l y d i d n ' t l e a r n o f the f o r c e d p o o l i n g o r d e r u n t i l 
i 

6 

! A p r i l o f 1985, i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

7 | 
i A We d i d not r e c e i v e a copy o f the f o r c e d 

' i p o o l i n g o r d e r u n t i l — 

i Q U n t i l A p r i l ? 

10 I 
A W e l l , we got a copy o f i t from S h e l l . 

11 
I S h e l l mailed us a copy a f t e r we made a dea l w i t h them. They 

! mailed i t t o us. 
i 

13 ! 
j Q I n A p r i l ? 

14 
I A R i g h t . 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q I ' l l hand you what's been marked Amerind 

E x h i b i t Number One and would you i d e n t i f y t h a t l e t t e r ? 

A I t ' s a l e t t e r from Gene Tate dated March 

15th t h a t Amerind i s f o r c e p o o l i n g S e c t i o n — t h e n o r t h e a s t 

q u a r t e r o f S e c t i o n 28 and we're wanting t h e i r i n t e r e s t . 

Q I s t h a t LeFlore's l e t t e r h e a d ? 

A Yes, i t i s . 

Q Do you recognize t he s i g n a t u r e , Gene 

Tate? 

A Yes. 

Q You have no qu e s t i o n s about t he way t h i s 



A No, t h i s i s a good l e t t e r . 

Q I n the f i r s t paragraph y o u ' l l r o t e t h a t 

they do s p e c i f i c a l l y name Case 8457 regarding the west h a l f 

northeast quarter of Section 28. 

A Yes. 

Q And i n the f i n a l f u l l paragraph the l e t ­

t e r states t h a t hearings have been heard by the Commission 

and t h a t your, quote, your e a r l i e s t review i n response to 

t h i s proposal i s necessary, close quote. 

A Yes. 

Q Did — at t h a t time d i d LeFlore have a 

copy of the forced pooling order? 

A Whenever we go i n t o an area, cur broker 

w i l l f u r n i s h us names of respondents and we contact respon­

dents . 

I don't know t h a t Mr. Tate a c t u a l l y had a 

copy. I don't have one f i l e d t h a t I have gotten from Tate 

or Thrower ( s i c ) but i t i s our p r a c t i c e t o l i s t respondents 

form our broker and contact them. 

Q But at least by March 15th, c e r t a i n l y by 

th a t date, LeFlore was aware of Case 8457. 

A I t appears so by t h i s l e t t e r , yes. 

Q When d i d LeFlore begin ne g o t i a t i n g w i t h 

Shell f o r the farmout? 
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A I'm not sure e x a c t l y when phone c a l l s 

were made because I d i d not make them. I would imagine t h a t 

a l l l e t t e r s were sent o u t March 1 5 t h . 

Q But i t c o u l d have been e a r l i e r ? 

A P o s s i b l y c o u l d have been. 

Q And y e t you d i d n ' t o b t a i n o r request a 

copy o f the farm — o f the f o r c e d p o o l i n g o r d e r from S h e l l 

u n t i l — 

A S h e l l d i d not have a copy u n t i l March 

28th, or 2 6 t h . This l e t t e r i s dated March 1 5 t h . S e l t z e r 

d i d n ' t m a i l them o u t u n t i l i n March, so ( n o t understood.) 

Q Okay, thank you. I t h i n k you mentioned 

bu t I f o r g e t e x a c t l y , what date was the farmout f i n a l i z e d ? 

A I've got a copy he r e . A p r i l 2 6 t h , 1985. 

Q And what date d i d you n o t i f y Amerind o f 

your farmout? 

1 s t . 

They were n o t i f i e d A p r i l 26th and May 

Q A p r i l 26th by whom? 

A By S h e l l and i t was May 1st by L e F l o r e . 

Q But a l e t t e r ? 

A C e r t i f i e d l e t t e r . 

Q C e r t i f i e d l e t t e r . Do you know what date 

the A p r i l 26th l e t t e r was r e c e i v e d by Amerind? 

A The one t h a t S h e l l sent them? 
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Q Yes. 

A No, I don't. 

Q When was the May 1st l e t t e r received by 

Amerind? 

A The copy of the r e c e i p t I have does not 

show what date; i t j u s t says i t was received but they d i d n ' t 

date i t . 

Q I n any event i t appears that Amerind 

di d n ' t receive notice of the Shell t o LeFlore farrrout u n t i l 

probably A p r i l 28th, or t h e r e a f t e r . 

A That's two days; I would say i t ' s a f a i r 

assumption. 

Q And so the t h i r t y day period you've been 

discussing i n which payment should have been made had a l -

" I ready elapsed or t h a t was the l a s t day, i s n ' t t h a t true? 

16 ' 
j A I'm not sure what the t h i r t y day period 

^ I i s . I s i t running, are you saying i t ' s running frcm. 

18 ' 
; Q Okay, w e ' l l get at t h a t . 

19 ! 
! A Okay. 
i 

20 1 

i Q Has LeFlore ever tendered a check or any 

^ ! money t o Amerind as of t h i s date? 

22 
A No, we — our i n t e r p r e t a t i o n , and maybe 

; we're wrong, i s th a t the AFE was outdated. I t was not an 
24 ; 

I AFE furnished ninety days before the d r i l l i n g of the w e l l 
25 ' 

i and Amerind stated they would not l e t us i n the w e l l , so we 
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never did f u r n i s h our payment. 

Q I f you would look on, I believe i t ' s Ex­

h i b i t Number Three, which i s Order R-7796, page three, para­

graph three, which Ms. Aubrey previously r e f e r r e d you t o , — 

A Uh-huh. 

Q — provides t h a t the operator s h a l l f u r ­

nish each known working i n t e r e s t owner i n the subject u n i t 

an itemized schedule of w e l l costs w i t h i n ninety days p r i o r 

to commencing the w e l l , b a s i c a l l y , i s t h a t correct? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. I'm missing a couple e x h i b i t s , of 

LeFlore's e x h i b i t s , so I'm not sure i f t h i s has been submit­

ted, and I only have one copy from my f i l e s , but what I'm 

handing t o Mr. Lundeen i s a l e t t e r from B i l l Seltzer to Ter­

ry Unders at Shell Western Exploration and Production Com­

pany, dated March 26th, 1985. A copy was — a carbon copy 

was provided t o the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n . 

A f t e r Mr. Lundeen looks at t h i s I ' l l sub­

mit i t to the OCD. 

MR. STAMETS: I t probably i s Le­

Flore 's E x h i b i t Number Four. 

MR. BRUCE: Okay. 

MR. STAMETS: Is t h a t correct? 

MR. BRUCE: That i s c o r r e c t . 

Q I f you're looking at LeFlore's E x h i b i t 
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Number Four, i s the March 26th date w i t h i n ninety days of 

d r i l l i n g the well? 

A Yes, i t i s . 

Q And did t h i s l e t t e r enclose an AFE cov­

ering the unit? 

A Yes, i t d i d . 

Q I see. What — there were some questions 

and answers previously about the AFE not being up t o date. 

Would you explain t h a t f u r t h e r , i f an AFE was provided w i t h ­

i n ninety days of d r i l l i n g the well? 

A Well, I t h i n k perhaps my i n t e r p r e t a t i o n 

was t h a t the AFE had t o be dated w i t h i n n inety days of d r i l ­

l i n g the w e l l . You could send i n an AFE from 1964 and i f i t 

was w i t h i n ninety days of the d r i l l i n g of the w e l l — 

Q The AFE t h a t was sent was dated January 

2ns, 1985, was i t not? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q I don't accept the premise of LeFlore i n 

the f i r s t place but how much would you a n t i c i p a t e w e l l costs 

changing between January 2nd and March 26th? 

A I don't know. 

Q And would — would w e l l costs change be­

cause the w e l l l o c a t i o n was changed from an orthodox t o an 

unorthodox location? 

A I don't know. I t would depend on geo-
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graphy of the area. 

Q I n general would moving a w e l l r i g a few 

hundred feet increase or decrease the w e l l costs? 

A I'm not q u a l i f i e d to answer t h a t . 

Q Referring again t o E x h i b i t Three and par­

agraph three, regarding the itemized schedule of estimated 

w e l l costs, does i t give any s p e c i f i c time frame i n there 

regarding the currency of the AFE? 

A Well, i t says w i t h i n ninety days p r i o r to 

the commencing of said w e l l operator s h a l l f u r n i s h the D i v i ­

sion and each known working i n t e r e s t owner an itemized sche­

dule of estimated w e l l costs. 

Q Now i f you'd look down at paragraph four, 

what i s your i n t e r p r e t a t i o n of t h a t paragraph? 

MS. AUBREY: I'm going t o ob­

j e c t . He's asking for a l e g a l i n t e r p r e t a t i o n of paragraph 

four of the Order 7796. 

I guess i f you want to ask him 

what he thinks i t means, th a t ' s f i n e , as long as we a l l un­

derstand he's not g i v i n g any kind of a l e g a l or binding i n ­

t e r p r e t a t i o n . 

A My answer i n number four would be c o n t i n ­

gent upon number three. We d i d n ' t f e e l we had an updated 

AFE. 

As I stated before, we deal mainly i n Ok-
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lahoma and i n Oklahoma an order states t h a t you have to f u r ­

nish an AFE th a t i s dated w i t h i n 45 days of the d r i l l i n g of 

the we11. 

Q This order does not state t h a t , does i t ? 

A Well, t h a t was our i n t e r p r e t a t i o n . 

MR. BRUCE: But I would again 

ask Mr. Lundeen what h i s i n t e r p r e t a t i o n of paragraph four 

i s . Ms. Aubrey has brought up the p o s s i b i l i t y t h a t LeFlore 

only had t o n o t i f y Amerind on i t s intending t o p a r t i c i p a t e 

i n the w e l l w i t h i n t h i r t y days of being furnished an AFE. 

Shell never did n o t i f y or pay, 

I should say, never paid w i t h i n t h i r t y days of receiving hte 

AFE, did they? 

A Not to my knowledge. No, I'm sure they 

d i d n ' t . 

MR. BRUCE: I have no f u r t h e r 

questions of the witness. 

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Bruce, was 

Shell given notice of the date and time of the hearing i n — 

i n Case 8457 by Amerind? 

MR. BRUCE: Yes, i t was. I be­

l i e v e i f y o u ' l l look at LeFlore*s E x h i b i t Number Two, which 

i s a l e t t e r from our Midland o f f i c e , the l e t t e r states t h a t 

the hearing i s supposed t o be January 30th, 1985, and t h i s 

was sent by c e r t i f i e d mail t o Shell Western Exploration and 
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Production Company by c e r t i f i e d m a i l , and A t t e n t i o n , Terry 

Enders. 

MR. STAMETS: And Shell i s a 

major producing company and has l o t s of lawyers and presum­

ably they're able t o understand the procedures t h a t the O i l 

Conservation D i v i s i o n follows and they should be knowledge­

able of the standard terms and conditions of D i v i s i o n com­

pulsory pooing orders? 

MR. BRUCE: I would hope so. 

MR. STAMETS: And d i d they ap­

pear at the hearing? 

MR. BRUCE: They never ap­

peared, and I believe, I do not have a t r a n s c r i p t before me, 

I do know t h a t — I believe, and Ms. Aubrey can object, i f 

she wants, but I do not have a copy of the t r a n s c r i p t before 

me, but I know t h a t a number of the forced poolees i n t h a t 

case were c a l l e d between the mailing of t h i s l e t t e r , E x h i b i t 

Number Two of LeFlore, and the date of the hearing, by B i l l 

Seltzer j u s t t o see i f any f u r t h e r progress had been made 

toward — 

MR. STAMETS: And to your know­

ledge d i d any — di d Shell ever f i l e any objections t o the 

terms and conditions of the order? 

MR. BRUCE: Not to my kowledge. 

MR. STAMETS: Do you believe 
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1 1 t h a t — t h a t Amerind has followed a l l the terms and condi­

t i o n s of the order i n — i n providing notice t o p a r t i e s who 

were pooled f o l l o w i n g the hearing? 

MR. BRUCE: I t was my opinion, 

and I t h i n k t h i s i s reviewing the terms of the forced pool­

ing order, I do not t h i n k we r e a l l y need any evidence on 

t h i s , i t ' s a l e g a l opinion, my l e g a l opinion, t h a t they com­

p l i e d w i t h a l l the terms of the forced pooling order regard­

ing sending out AFEs, n o t i f y i n g p a r t i e s , and various items 

requried by the forced pooling order. 

I would also note t h a t looking 

at E x h i b i t Number Three again, on page four, paragraph 7-B, 

LeFlore has claimed t h a t they were never provided — or 

going through the whole set of paragraphs, 5 through 7, 

LeFlore has claimed t h a t they have never received f i n a l , ac­

t u a l w e l l costs which were provided t o the OCD. 

As I read t h a t only a consen­

t i n g working i n t e r e s t owner i s e n t i t l e d t o be provided f i n a l 

share of w e l l costs. 

I may be wrong on that,. but I 

MR. STAMETS: Somehow, Mr. 

Bruce, I t h i n k you've got the wrong i n t e r p e r t a t i o n there; 

t h a t c l e a r l y those people who are subject t o the r i s k penal­

t y have perhaps a much greater need of the w e l l costs. 
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MR. BRUCE: Well, regardless, I 

thi n k t h a t i s r e a l l y not part and parcel of t h i s hearing, as 

t h i s has more t o do w i t h the notice of the extension of the 

MR. STAMETS: Whether or not 

they should be allowed t o pay t h e i r share and p a r t i c i p a t e i n 

^ d r i l l i n g the w e l l . 

Ms. Aubrey, do you have some­

t h i n g f u r t h e r i n t h i s case? 

MS. AUBREY: Only a b r i e f r e ­

sponse to Mr. Bruce. 

Amerind has not complied w i t h 

the terms of the January 30th order. They did not d r i l l the 

w e l l by May 1st. There's no — no dispute about t h a t , the 

we l l was spudded i n A p r i l . 

The order does not say t h a t you 

can't give a working i n t e r e s t owner a s t a l e , out-of-date 

AFE, but I t h i n k that's the i n t e n t . I t h i n k that's the 

reason the 90-day p r o v i s i o n i s i n there, i s t o make sure 

t h a t when you send someone an AFE the document on which they 

based t h e i r decision t o make an e l e c t i o n does not contain 

out-of-date m a t e r i a l ; t h a t i t ' s a current estimate of w e l l 

costs. 

This AFE was more than f i v e 

months old at the time the w e l l was d r i l l e d . 
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One by one these don't sound 

l i k e such bad things but when you put them together, as 

they've been put together by Amerind i n t h i s case,. I t h i n k 

i t i s clear t h a t they intend t o honor the time l i m i t s and 

5 the l e t t e r of the r u l e and the l e t t e r of the order when i t 

^ helps them and t h a t they are above t e l l i n g an o u t - o f - s t a t e , 

' small organization, hey, guys, you've got t o pay money. 

8 LeFlore O i l and Gas ma.de a good 

' i f a i t h attempt i n w r i t i n g w i t h a reauest f o r a current AFE 
I 
i 

tO | and an operating agreement on May 1st. The w e l l , and I 

U j t h i n k t h i s i s the important part of t h i s case, the w e l l 

12 | wasn't spudded then. I f the w e l l had been spudded we 

13 ; wouldn't be here today, but the w e l l wasn't spudded. Amer-

ind suffered no damage, couldn't have been ridden down, they 

hadn't s t a r t e d the w e l l y et; they d i d n ' t even have an appro­

v a l f o r t h e i r l o c a t i o n y et. 

There i s no way t h a t p e r m i t t i n g 

LeFlore O i l and Gas t o come i n t o t h i s w e l l p r i o r t o May 12th 

could have damaged Amerind at a l l . 

They changed t h e i r l o c a t i o n . 

They had an old AFE. They s t i l l haven't complied w i t h the 

terms of the order i n terms of f u r n i s h i n g us w i t h w e l l 

costs. They could not have been damaged by pi c k i n g up the 

phone and c a l l i n g LeFlore O i l and Gas i n Tulsa and saying 

you have t o send money; i n New Mexico the common p r a c t i c e i s 
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you have t o send the money, and they didn ' t do t h a t . They 

spudded t h e i r w e l l 12 days l a t e . They gave no notice of 

th a t extension of timed. They di d n ' t ask f o r an extension 

of time t o be given t o t h e i r nonconsenting working i n t e r e s t 

owners f o r making an e l e c t i o n ; j u s t f o r the time t o d r i l l 

t h e i r w e l l . 

They didn' t t e l l t h e i r noncon­

senting working i n t e r e s t owners, we have applied t o change 

the l o c a t i o n of t h i s w e l l ; t h a t may a f f e c t your decision as 

to whether or not you want t o p a r t i c i p a t e . They didn't do 

t h a t . I don't t h i n k i t ' s w r i t t e n down any place t h a t they 

have t o , but I t h i n k i t ' s only f a i r t h a t they do t h a t . 

They could not have been dam­

aged i n any way. They could not have l o s t one d o l l a r by 

being f a i r w i t h LeFlore O i l and Gas. 

MR. STAMETS: I might point 

out, Ms. Aubrey, t h a t the f i r s t "provided f u r t h e r " i n Order 

R-7796 does provide f o r an extension of time f o r d r i l l i n g 

the w e l l , which i n t h i s case they — Amerind d i d take advan­

tage of t h a t p a r t i c u l a r paragraph, and apparently, i n my 

view, are i n compliance w i t h the order. 

Mr. Bruce, do you have any­

thing? 

MR. BRUCE: I r e a l l y don't have 

a witness, as I had understood from our previous discussion 
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t h a t t h i s was b a s i c a l l y the l e g a l argument or argument i n 

the case. 

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Bruce, i f 

you'd wait j u s t a moment, the Commission might be able t o 

render a decision i n t h i s case. 

Let's see i f we can't. 

I do believe, Mr. Kelley, — 

THE REPORTER: Are we on or o f f 

the record? 

MR. STAMETS: We're on the r e ­

cord. This i s a public hearing and we're on the record. 

I b elieve, Mr. Kelley, t h a t 

Amerind has complied w i t h the terms and provisions of t h i s 

order. They d i d give notice t o the working i n t e r e s t owners 

th a t were known at the time, and the past and previous cases 

would i n d i c a t e t h a t the 30-day time l i m i t expired on A p r i l 

the 26th. 

That t h a t was the date t h a t Le­

Flore acquired the i n t e r e s t from S h e l l . I t h i n k i t ' s one of 

those unfortunate things and c e r t a i n l y sounds u n f a i r f o r Le­

Flore to have gotten a lease w i t h t h i s burden on i t , but i n 

order f o r Shell or LeFlore t o have complied w i t h t h i s order, 

i t would appear as though cash would have had t o have been 

handed to Amerind on t h a t day. 

Obviously Amerind as the opera-
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t o r can do something about i t i f they choose but i t does ap­

pear as though Amerind has complied w i t h the terms of the 

order and I see no reason why t h i s case should be reopened. 

COMMISSIONER KELLEY: I t h i n k I 

b a s i c a l l y agree w i t h you on your summary of the case. I t 

sounds t o me l i k e i t was a problem between Shell and Le­

Flore, most of t h i s problem. 

I don't see any reason t o r e ­

open the case, e i t h e r . 

MR. STAMETS: Okay, on t h a t 

basis and information we have decided t h a t t h i s case w i l l 

not be reopened and we w i l l request t h a t Mr. Bruce prepare 

an order which conveys the sense of the Commission i n t h i s 

matter and submit t h a t f o r us w i t h i n two weeks. 

And t h a t concludes t h i s hear­

ing . 

(Hearing concluded.) 
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